



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



TERESA

Filipino | Christian | Married | 49 years old | 3 kids
Hong Kong | 8yrs experience

am MA. Teresa 49years old. You can call me Tita

I am now looking for a new employer, my contract finish on October 25,2024

I am from San Agustin Isabela in the Philippines. My hometown is in the city ". I have 3 daughters, 22years old & 18 years old, 10yrs old They are now living with my husband in my hometown. My purpose of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I want to give good education opportunities for my daughters

My current employer is a Filipino and Chinese family of 4,I wake up at 6:30am to help other helper to bring kids in school, I'm the one to cook lunch and dinner for the family and to groceries, bring kid to ballet class, skating lesson, I cook Chinese soup, foods, Pilipino food,all, around cleaning, , I clean up the kitchen after cooking, and my rest time at night 8:30pm



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-01



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Gardening



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Oct 2022 - Oct 2024
 Hong Kong (New Territory)
 Filipino/Chinese Family
 2 Adult
 2 Child (8months,4yrs old)
 Duties: Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

May 2018- Feb 2019
 Dubai
 Emarati Family
 2 Adults
 1 child (3months)
 Duties: ironing, baby care, housekeeping, cleaning,
 preparing food

March 2016- March 2018
 Saudi Arabia
 Arab Family
 2 Adults
 3 Child (9months, 9,7yrs old)
 Duties: baby care, house chores, preparing food,
 ironing

June 1998-June 2001
 Palau
 Chamorro/Japanese Family
 5 Adults
 Duties: cleaning, ironing, cooking, housekeeping



EDUCATION

High school